AUSTRALIA

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

VOTES AND PROCEEDINGS

No. 106

TUESDAY, 21 OCTOBER 1975

- 1 The House met, at fifteen minutes past two o'clock p.m., pursuant to adjournment. Mr Speaker (the Honourable G. G. D. Scholes) took the Chair, and read Prayers.
- 2 COMMONWEALTH PARLIAMENTARY ASSOCIATION—DELEGATION FROM THE UNITED KINGDOM: Mr Speaker informed the House that a delegation from the United Kingdom Branch of the Commonwealth Parliamentary Association, led by Mr G. A. T. Bagier, M.P., was present in the gallery. On behalf of the House, Mr Speaker extended to the delegation a very warm welcome.
- 3 Petitions: The Clerk announced that the following Members had each lodged petitions for presentation, viz.:
 - Mr Stewart (Minister for Tourism and Recreation), Mr Bonnett, Mr K. M. Cairns, Mr D. M. Cameron, Mr Drury, Mr Hodges, Mr Killen, Mr McVeigh and Mr E. L. Robinson—from certain citizens of Australia praying that the cadet corps be continued.
 - Mr Cross, Mr Jarman, Mr Kerin, Mr Mathews, Mr Morris and Mr O'Keefe—from certain citizens of Australia praying that the House ensure that the Government (1) prohibit the export of mineral sands from Fraser Island and (2) assist the Queensland Government and other bodies to conserve the natural environment of Fraser Island for the benefit of the people of Australia.
 - Mr Connolly, Mr Hyde and Mr Macphee—from certain citizens of Australia praying that the House reject the Australian Government Insurance Office Bill.
 - Mr Ellicott, Mr Hodges and Mr Newman—from certain citizens of Australia praying that no further measures be taken which will make home ownership unattractive to those who have a home and unachievable for those who have not.
 - Mr Enderby (Attorney-General) and Dr Cass (Minister for the Media)—from certain citizens of Australia praying that powers to vary income tax be not given to State Governments.
 - Dr Cass and Mr McVeigh—from certain citizens of Australia praying that the existing statutory time requirements for the televising and broadcasting of religious programs be continued.
 - Mr Corbett and Mr Jarman—from certain citizens of Australia praying that (1) the Metric Conversion Act be repealed and (2) the Government take urgent steps to cause the traditional and familiar units to be restored in those areas where the greatest inconveniences and distress are occurring.
 - Mr Newman and Mr Staley—from certain citizens of Australia praying that the House either decrease or reject proposed increases in postal and telephone charges.
 - Mr L. R. Johnson (Minister for Aboriginal Affairs)—from certain citizens of Australia praying that (1) pensions be related to average weekly earnings and (2) no charge be made for the installation or rental of telephones for pensioners.
 - Mr Berinson (Minister for Environment)—from certain members of St Philip's Church, Canberra, praying that the declaration of the Kakadu National Park,

Northern Territory, and the development of the nearby Ranger uranium deposits be not proceeded with until the Aborigines in the area have been fully consulted.

Mr Connolly—from certain citizens of Australia praying that the Government remove or substantially increase the \$300 limit on income tax deductibility on personal residential land and water rates.

Dr Edwards—from certain citizens of Australia praying that the House take action to restore land to Queensland Aborigines and Torres Strait Islanders

and nullify the effects of certain Queensland legislation.

Mr Ellicott—from Danny Sankey of Vaucluse, N.S.W., solicitor, praying that the House grant leave to the petitioner and his legal representatives to issie and serve subpoenae for the production of official records of the proceedings of the House held between 2.55 p.m. and 10.09 p.m. on 9 July 1975 and of documents tabled therein and further to issue and serve subpoenae for the attendance in Court of those persons who took the record of such proceedings.

Mr Kerin—from certain citizens of Australia praying that the present system of

uniform personal taxation be retained.

Mr Morris—from certain citizens of Australia praying that a system of double income tax on personal incomes be not re-introduced.

Mr Newman—from certain citizens of Australia praying that the House urge the Australian Broadcasting Commission to maintain proper standards of decency and good taste in television programming and news broadcasting.

Mr Newman—from certain citizens of Australia praying that the Government revoke its decision to increase Australian National Line freight and passenger

charges to the State of Tasmania by forty per cent.

Mr Wentworth—from certain citizens of Australia praying that the House withdraw its support for the Government so that the people of Australia may pass judgment on its policies at the polls.

Petitions received.

4 QUESTIONS: Questions without notice being asked—

Paper: Mr Fraser (Leader of the Opposition), in accordance with standing order 321, having called for a document quoted from by Mr Stewart (Minister representing the Minister for Social Security)—

Mr Stewart laid upon the Table the following paper:

Medibank—Question and answer relating to Medibank costs.

Questions without notice continued.

5 Papers: The following papers were presented, by command of His Excellency the Governor-General:

Australian Capital Territory and Jervis Bay—Progress in environmental conservation—Information paper, dated June 1975.

Community Relations—Committee—Final report, dated September 1975.

Department of Manufacturing Industry—Report for year 1974-75.

Economics of an Australian landbridge—Report by the Bureau of Transport Economics, Department of Transport, dated July 1975.

Industries Assistance Commission—Report—Filament, fluorescent and other discharge lamps, dated 27 August 1975.

Protocols for the further extension of the Wheat Trade Convention 1971 and the Food Aid Convention 1971, constituting the International Wheat Agreement 1971—

Protocols.

Statement by Mr Crean (Minister for Overseas Trade).

Technical and Further Education Commission—Recommendations on grants to the States for the period 1 July 1975 to 31 December 1976—

Recommendations.

Statement by Mr Beazley (Minister for Education), dated October 1975.

The following papers were presented, pursuant to statute:

Remuneration Tribunals Act—Remuneration Tribunal—Determinations relating to a holder of an office in the First Division of the Australian Public Service and to holders of public offices, dated—

10 September 1975—

Australian National Railways Commission, and others. Secretary to the Postmaster-General's Department.

22 September 1975—Special Consultant on Community Relations, and Commonwealth Hostels Ltd.

Snowy Mountains Engineering Corporation Act—Snowy Mountains Engineering Corporation—Fifth Annual Report and financial statements, together with the Auditor-General's Report, for year 1974-75.

6 DISCUSSION OF MATTER OF PUBLIC IMPORTANCE—OVERSEAS LOAN NEGOTIATIONS: Mr Speaker informed the House that Mr Lynch (Deputy Leader of the Opposition) had proposed that a definite matter of public importance be submitted to the House for discussion, namely, "The evasion of the Government in the manner in which it reported to the Parliament and the people on the whole circumstances of the overseas loan negotiations".

The proposed discussion having received the necessary support—

Mr Lynch rising to address the House-

Mr Daly (Leader of the House) moved—That the business of the day be called on. Question—put.

The House divided (the Speaker, Mr Scholes, in the Chair)—

Ayes, 62						
Mr Armitage	Mr Crean	Mr Jacobi	Dr Patterson			
Mr Beazley	Mr Cross	Dr Jenkins	Mr Reynolds			
Mr Bennett	Mr Daly	Mr L. K. Johnson	Mr Riordan			
Mr Berinson	Mr Davies	Mr L. R. Johnson	Mr Sherry			
Mr Bowen	Mr Dawkins	Mr Jones	Mr Stewart			
Mr Bryant	Mr Duthie	Mr Keating	Mr Thorburn			
Dr J. F. Cairns	Mr Enderby	Mr Keogh	Mr Uren			
Mr C. R. Cameron	Dr Everingham	Mr Kerin	Mr Wallis			
Dr Cass	Mr FitzPatrick	Dr Klugman	Mr Whan			
Mrs Child	Mr Fry	Mr Lamb	Mr Whitlam			
Mr Clayton	Mr Fulton	Mr McKenzie	Mr Willis			
Mr Coates	Mr Garrick	Mr Martin	Mr Young			
Mr Cohen	Dr Gun	Mr Mathews				
Mr Collard	Mr Hayden	Mr Morris	Tellers:			
Mr Connor	Mr Hurford	Mr Morrison	Mr James			
Mr Cope	Mr Innes	Mr Mulder	Mr Nicholls			
	Noes, 5	9				
Mr Adermann	Mr Fairbairn	Mr Kelly	Mr Peacock			
Mr Anthony	Mr Fisher	Mr Killen	Mr E. L. Robinson			
Mr Bonnett	Dr Forbes	Mr King	Mr I. L. Robinson			
Mr Bourchier	Mr Fraser	Mr Lloyd	Mr Ruddock			
Mr Bungey	Mr Garland	Mr Lucock	Mr Sinclair			
Mr Cadman	Mr Giles	Mr Lusher	Mr Snedden			
Mr K. M. Cairns	Mr Graham	Mr Lynch	Mr Staley			
Mr Calder	Mr Hewson	Mr MacKellar	Mr Street			
Mr Chipp	Mr Hodges	Mr McLeay	Mr Sullivan			
Mr Connolly	Mr Holten	Mr McMahon	Mr Viner			
Mr Drummond	Mr Howard	Mr McVeigh	Mr Wentworth			
Mr Drury	Mr Hunt	Mr Macphee	Mr Wilson			
Dr Edwards	Mr Hyde	Mr Millar	Tellers:			
Mr Ellicott	Mr Jarman	Mr Newman	Mr D. M. Cameron			
Mr Erwin	Mr Katter	Mr Nixon	Mr O'Keefe			

And so it was resolved in the affirmative.

7 POSTPONEMENT OF NOTICE: Mr Daly (Leader of the House) moved—That notice No. 1, government business, be postponed until a later hour this day.

Question-put.

The House divided (the Speaker, Mr Scholes, in the Chair)—

Ayes, 62				
Mr Armitage	Mr Crean	Mr Jacobi	Dr Patterson	
Mr Beazley	Mr Cross	Dr Jenkins	Mr Reynolds	
Mr Bennett	Mr Daly	Mr L. K. Johnson	Mr Riordan	
Mr Berinson	Mr Davies	Mr L. R. Johnson	Mr Sherry	
Mr Bowen	Mr Dawkins	Mr Jones	Mr Stewart	
Mr Bryant	Mr Duthie	Mr Keating	Mr Thorburn	
Dr J. F. Cairns	Mr Enderby	Mr Keogh	Mr Uren	
Mr C. R. Cameron	Dr Everingham	Mr Kerin	Mr Wallis	
Dr Cass	Mr FitzPatrick	Dr Klugman	Mr Whan	
Mrs Child	Mr Fry	Mr Lamb	Mr Whitlam	
Mr Clayton	Mr Fulton	Mr McKenzie	Mr Willis	
Mr Coates	Mr Garrick	Mr Martin	Mr Young	
Mr Cohen	Dr Gun	Mr Mathews		
Mr Collard	Mr Hayden	Mr Morris	Tellers:	
Mr Connor	Mr Hurford	Mr Morrison	Mr James	
Mr Cope	Mr Innes	Mr Mulder	Mr Nicholls	
	Noes,	, 59		
Mr Adermann	Mr Fairbairn	Mr Kelly	Mr Peacock	
Mr Anthony	Mr Fisher	Mr Killen	Mr E. L. Robinson	
Mr Bonnett	Dr Forbes	Mr King	Mr I. L. Robinson	
Mr Bourchier	Mr Fraser	Mr Lloyd	Mr Ruddock	
Mr Bungey	Mr Garland	Mr Lucock	Mr Sinclair	
Mr Cadman	Mr Giles	Mr Lusher	Mr Snedden	
Mr K. M. Cairns	Mr Graham	Mr Lynch	Mr Staley	
Mr Calder	Mr Hewson	Mr MacKellar	Mr Street	
Mr Chipp	Mr Hodges	Mr McLeay	Mr Sullivan	
Mr Connolly	Mr Holten	Mr McMahon	Mr Viner	
Mr Drummond	Mr Howard	Mr McVeigh	Mr Wentworth	
Mr Drury	Mr Hunt	Mr Macphee	Mr Wilson	
Dr Edwards	Mr Hyde	Mr Millar	Tellers:	
Mr Ellicott	Mr Jarman	Mr Newman	Mr D. M. Cameron	
Mr Erwin	Mr Katter	Mr Nixon	Mr O'Keefe	

And so it was resolved in the affirmative.

8 APPROPRIATION BILL (No. 1) 1975-76 AND APPROPRIATION BILL (No. 2) 1975-76—SENATE'S RESOLUTION: The order of the day having been read for the consideration of Message No. 276 from the Senate transmitting a resolution agreed to by the Senate during consideration of the Appropriation Bill (No. 1) 1975-76 and the Appropriation Bill (No. 2) 1975-76—

Mr Whitlam (Prime Minister) moved-

- (1) That the House of Representatives having considered Message No. 276 of the Senate asserts that the action of the Senate in delaying the passage of the Appropriation Bill (No. 1) 1975-76 and the Appropriation Bill (No. 2) 1975-76 for the reasons given in the Senate resolution is not contemplated within the terms of the Constitution and is contrary to established constitutional convention, and therefore requests the Senate to re-consider and pass the Bills without delay.
- (2) That a message be sent to the Senate acquainting it of this resolution.
- Mr Fraser (Leader of the Opposition) moved, as an amendment—That all words after "Senate resolution" be omitted with a view to substituting the following words: "is within the terms of the Constitution and that the House of Representatives should face the people".

Mr Wilson

Tellers:

Mr O'Keefe

Mr D. M. Cameron

Debate continued.

Mr Sinclair (Deputy Leader of the National Country Party of Australia) rising to address the House—

Closure: Mr Nicholls moved—That the question be now put.

Question—That the question be now put—put.

The House divided (the Speaker, Mr Scholes, in the Chair)—

Ayes, 58				
Mr Armitage	Mr Crean	Mr Innes	Mr Mulder	
Mr Beazley	Mr Cross	Mr Jacobi	Mr Reynolds	
Mr Bennett	Mr Daly	Dr Jenkins	Mr Riordan	
Mr Berinson	Mr Davies	Mr L. K. Johnson	Mr Sherry	
Mr Bowen	Mr Dawkins	Mr L. R. Johnson	Mr Stewart	
Mr Bryant	Mr Duthie	Mr Jones	Mr Thorburn	
Dr J. F. Cairns	Mr Enderby	Mr Keogh	Mr Uren	
Mr C. R. Cameron	Dr Everingham	Mr Kerin	Mr Wallis	
Dr Cass	Mr FitzPatrick	Dr Klugman	Mr Whan	
Mrs Child	Mr Fry	Mr Lamb	Mr Willis	
Mr Clayton	Mr Fulton	Mr McKenzie	Mr Young	
Mr Coates	Mr Garrick	Mr Martin	_	
Mr Cohen	Dr Gun	Mr Mathews	Tellers:	
Mr Collard	Mr Hayden	Mr Morris	Mr James	
Mr Cope	Mr Hurford	Mr Morrison	Mr Nicholls	
	Noes	, 55		
Mr Adermann	Mr Fairbairn	Mr Kelly	Mr Peacock	
Mr Anthony	Mr Fisher	Mr Killen	Mr E. L. Robinson	
Mr Bonnett	Dr Forbes	Mr King	Mr I. L. Robinson	
Mr Bourchier	Mr Garland	Mr Lloyd	Mr Ruddock	
Mr Bungey	Mr Giles	Mr Lucock	Mr Sinclair	
Mr Cadman	Mr Graham	Mr Lusher	Mr Snedden	
Mr K. M. Cairns	Mr Hewson	Mr MacKellar	Mr Staley	
Mr Calder	Mr Hodges	Mr McLeay	Mr Street	
Mr Chipp	Mr Holten	Mr McMahon	Mr Sullivan	
Mr Connolly	Mr Howard	Mr McVeigh	Mr Viner	

And so it was resolved in the affirmative.

Mr Drummond

Mr Drury

Dr Edwards

Mr Ellicott

And the question—That the words proposed to be omitted stand part of the question—being accordingly put—

Mr Macphee

Mr Newman

Mr Millar

Mr Nixon

The House divided (the Speaker, Mr Scholes, in the Chair)-

Mr Hunt

Mr Hyde

Mr Jarman

Mr Katter

AYES, 58 Mr Armitage Mr Crean Mr Innes Mr Mulder Mr Beazley Mr Jacobi Mr Reynolds Mr Cross Dr Jenkins Mr Riordan Mr Daly Mr Bennett Mr Berinson Mr Davies Mr L. K. Johnson Mr Sherry Mr Dawkins Mr L. R. Johnson Mr Stewart Mr Bowen Mr Thorburn Mr Bryant Mr Duthie Mr Jones Dr J. F. Cairns Mr Enderby Mr Keogh Mr Uren Mr C. R. Cameron Dr Everingham Mr Kerin Mr Wallis Dr Klugman Mr Whan Dr Cass Mr FitzPatrick Mr Fry Mr Lamb Mr Willis Mrs Child Mr Young Mr McKenzie Mr Fulton Mr Clayton Mr Coates Mr Garrick Mr Martin Mr Cohen Dr Gun Mr Mathews Tellers: Mr Collard Mr Hayden Mr James Mr Morris Mr Cope Mr Hurford Mr Morrison Mr Nicholls

Noes, 55

Mr Adermann	Mr Fairbairn	Mr Kelly	Mr Peacock
Mr Anthony	Mr Fisher	Mr Killen	Mr E. L. Robinson
Mr Bonnett	Dr Forbes	Mr King	Mr I. L. Robinson
Mr Bourchier	Mr Garland	Mr Lloyd	Mr Ruddock
Mr Bungey	Mr Giles	Mr Lucock	Mr Sinclair
Mr Cadman	Mr Graham	Mr Lusher	Mr Snedden
Mr K. M. Cairns	Mr Hewson	Mr MacKellar	Mr Staley
Mr Calder	Mr Hodges	Mr McLeay	Mr Street
Mr Chipp	Mr Holten	Mr McMahon	Mr Sullivan
Mr Connolly	Mr Howard	Mr McVeigh	Mr Viner
Mr Drummond	Mr Hunt	Mr Macphee	Mr Wilson
Mr Drury	Mr Hyde	Mr Millar	Tellers:
Dr Edwards	Mr Jarman	Mr Newman	Mr D. M. Cameron
Mr Ellicott	Mr Katter	Mr Nixon	Mr O'Keefe

And so it was resolved in the affirmative.

Question—That the motion be agreed to—put.

The House divided (the Speaker, Mr Scholes, in the Chair)-

	= '		
	Ayes, 58		
Mr Armitage	Mr Crean	Mr Innes	Mr Mulder
Mr Beazley	Mr Cross	Mr Jacobi	Mr Reynolds
Mr Bennett	Mr Daly	Dr Jenkins	Mr Riordan
Mr Berinson	Mr Davies	Mr L. K. Johnson	Mr Sherry
Mr Bowen	Mr Dawkins	Mr L. R. Johnson	Mr Stewart
Mr Bryant	Mr Duthie	Mr Jones	Mr Thorburn
Dr J. F. Cairns	Mr Enderby	Mr Keogh	Mr Uren
Mr C. R. Cameron	Dr Everingham	Mr Kerin	Mr Wallis
Dr Cass	Mr FitzPatrick	Dr Klugman	Mr Whan
Mrs Child	Mr Fry	Mr Lamb	Mr Willis
Mr Clayton	Mr Fulton	Mr McKenzie	Mr Young
Mr Coates	Mr Garrick	Mr Martin	
Mr Cohen	Dr Gun	Mr Mathews	Tellers:
Mr Collard	Mr Hayden	Mr Morris	Mr James
Mr Cope	Mr Hurford	Mr Morrison	Mr Nicholls
	Noes, 55		
Mr Adermann	Mr Fairbairn	Mr Kelly	Mr Peacock
Mr Anthony	Mr Fisher	Mr Killen	Mr E. L. Robinson
Mr Bonnett	Dr Forbes	Mr King	Mr I. L. Robinson
Mr Bourchier	Mr Garland	Mr Lloyd	Mr Ruddock
Mr Bungey	Mr Giles	Mr Lucock	Mr Sinclair
Mr Cadman	Mr Graham	Mr Lusher	Mr Snedden
Mr K. M. Cairns	Mr Hewson	Mr MacKellar	Mr Staley
Mr Calder	Mr Hodges	Mr McLeay	Mr Street
Mr Chipp	Mr Holten	Mr McMahon	Mr Sullivan
Mr Connolly	Mr Howard	Mr McVeigh	Mr Viner
Mr Drummond	Mr Hunt	Mr Macphee	Mr Wilson
Mr Drury	Mr Hyde	Mr Millar	Tellers:
Dr Edwards	Mr Jarman	Mr Newman	Mr D. M. Cameron
Mr Ellicott	Mr Katter	Mr Nixon	Mr O'Keefe

And so it was resolved in the affirmative.

9 POSTPONEMENT OF ORDERS OF THE DAY: Mr Morrison (Minister for Defence) moved— That orders of the day Nos. 2 to 6, government business, be postponed until a later hour this day.

Question—put.

AYES. 60

The House divided (the Speaker, Mr Scholes, in the Chair)-

AYES, OU				
Mr Armitage	Mr Cross	Dr Jenkins	Mr Reynolds	
Mr Beazley	Mr Daly	Mr L. K. Johnson	Mr Riordan	
Mr Bennett	Mr Davies	Mr L. R. Johnson	Mr Sherry	
Mr Berinson	Mr Dawkins	Mr Jones	Mr Stewart	
Mr Bowen	Mr Duthie	Mr Keating	Mr Thorburn	
Mr Bryant	Mr Enderby	Mr Keogh	Mr Uren	
Dr J. F. Cairns	Dr Everingham	Mr Kerin	Mr Wallis	
Mr C. R. Cameron	Mr FitzPatrick	Dr Klugman	Mr Whan	
Dr Cass	Mr Fry	Mr Lamb	Mr Willis	
Mrs Child	Mr Fulton	Mr McKenzie	Mr Young	
Mr Clayton	Mr Garrick	Mr Martin		
Mr Coates	Dr Gun	Mr Mathews		
Mr Cohen	Mr Hayden	Mr Morris		
Mr Collard	Mr Hurford	Mr Morrison	Tellers:	
Mr Cope	Mr Innes	Mr Mulder	Mr James	
Mr Crean	Mr Jacobi	Dr Patterson	Mr Nicholls	
	Noes, 5	3		
Mr Adermann	Mr Fairbairn	Mr Killen	Mr I. L. Robinson	
Mr Bonnett	Mr Fisher	Mr King	Mr Ruddock	
Mr Bourchier	Dr Forbes	Mr Lloyd	Mr Sinclair	
Mr Bungey	Mr Garland	Mr Lucock	Mr Staley	
Mr Cadman	Mr Giles	Mr Lusher	Mr Street	
Mr K. M. Cairns	Mr Graham	Mr McKellar	Mr Sullivan	
Mr Calder	Mr Hewson	Mr McLeay	Mr Viner	
Mr Chipp	Mr Hodges	Mr McMahon	Mr Wentworth	
Mr Connolly	Mr Howard	Mr McVeigh	Mr Wilson	
Mr Drummond	Mr Hunt	Mr Macphee		
Mr Drury	Mr Hyde	Mr Millar		
Dr Edwards	Mr Jarman	Mr Newman	Tellers:	
Mr Ellicott	Mr Katter	Mr Peacock	Mr D. M. Cameron	
Mr Erwin	Mr Kelly	Mr E. L. Robinson	Mr O'Keefe	

And so it was resolved in the affirmative.

10 Loan Bill 1975—Senate's resolution: The order of the day having been read for the consideration of Message No. 275 from the Senate transmitting a resolution agreed to by the Senate during consideration of the Loan Bill 1975—

Mr Morrison (Minister for Defence) moved-

- (1) That the House of Representatives having considered Message No. 275 of the Senate asserts that the action of the Senate in delaying the passage of the Loan Bill 1975 for the reasons given in the Senate resolution is contrary to the accepted means of financing a major portion of the Defence budget of this country and therefore requests the Senate to re-consider and pass the Bill without delay.
- (2) That a message be sent to the Senate acquainting it of this resolution.

Mr Killen moved, as an amendment—That all words after "That" be omitted with a view to substituting the following words: "the House of Representatives endorses Message No. 275 of the Senate, in particular, that the Bill be not further proceeded with until the Government agrees to submit itself to the judgment of the people".

Debate continued.

Member named: The Deputy Speaker (Mr Innes) named the honourable Member for the Northern Territory (Mr Calder) for again interjecting after a warning had been given by the Chair.

Mr Daly (Leader of the House) moved—That the honourable Member for the Northern Territory be suspended from the service of the House.

Mr Peacock having addressed the Chair, and Mr Calder having apologized, the matter was not further proceeded with.

Debate continued.

Mr Garland rising to address the House-

Closure: Mr Nicholls moved—That the question be now put.

Question—That the question be now put—put.

The House divided (the Speaker, Mr Scholes, in the Chair)-

•	Ayes, 59		
Mr Armitage	Mr Crean	Mr Innes	Mr Morrison
Mr Beazley	Mr Cross	Mr Jacobi	Mr Mulder
Mr Bennett	Mr Daly	Dr Jenkins	Dr Patterson
Mr Berinson	Mr Davies	Mr L. K. Johnson	Mr Reynolds
Mr Bowen	Mr Dawkins	Mr L. R. Johnson	Mr Riordan
Mr Bryant	Mr Duthie	Mr Jones	Mr Sherry
Dr J. F. Cairns	Mr Enderby	Mr Keating	Mr Stewart
Mr C. R. Cameron	Dr Everingham	Mr Keogh	Mr Thorburn
Dr Cass	Mr FitzPatrick	Mr Kerin	Mr Uren
Mrs Child	Mr Fry	Dr Klugman	Mr Wallis
Mr Clayton	Mr Fulton	Mr Lamb	Mr Whan
Mr Coates	Mr Garrick	Mr McKenzie	Mr Willis
Mr Cohen	Dr Gun	Mr Martin	Tellers:
Mr Collard	Mr Hayden	Mr Mathews	Mr James
Mr Cope	Mr Hurford	Mr Morris	Mr Nicholls
	Noes, 55		
Mr Adermann	Mr Erwin	Mr Kelly	Mr Peacock
Mr Anthony	Mr Fairbairn	Mr Killen	Mr E. L. Robinson
Mr Bonnett	Mr Fisher	Mr King	Mr I. L. Robinson
Mr Bourchier	Dr Forbes	Mr Lloyd	Mr Ruddock
Mr Bungey	Mr Garland	Mr Lucock	Mr Sinclair
Mr Cadman	Mr Giles	Mr Lusher	Mr Snedden
Mr K. M. Cairns	Mr Graham	Mr MacKellar	Mr Street
Mr Calder	Mr Hewson	Mr McLeay	Mr Sullivan
Mr Chipp	Mr Hodges	Mr McMahon	Mr Viner
Mr Connolly	Mr Holten	Mr McVeigh	Mr Wentworth
Mr Drummond	Mr Howard	Mr Macphee	Mr Wilson
Mr Drury	Mr Hunt	Mr Millar	Tellers:
Dr Edwards	Mr Hyde	Mr Newman	Mr D. M. Cameron
Mr Ellicott	Mr Katter	Mr Nixon	Mr O'Keefe

And so it was resolved in the affirmative.

And the question—That the words proposed to be omitted stand part of the question—being accordingly put—

The House divided (the Speaker, Mr Scholes, in the Chair)—

•	Ayes, 59		
Mr Armitage	Mr Crean	Mr Innes	Mr Morrison
Mr Beazley	Mr Cross	Mr Jacobi	Mr Mulder
Mr Bennett	Mr Daly	Dr Jenkins	Dr Patterson
Mr Berinson	Mr Davies	Mr L. K. Johnson	Mr Reynolds
Mr Bowen	Mr Dawkins	Mr L. R. Johnson	Mr Riordan
Mr Bryant	Mr Duthie	Mr Jones	Mr Sherry
Dr J. F. Cairns	Mr Enderby	Mr Keating	Mr Stewart
Mr C. R. Cameron	Dr Everingham	Mr Keogh	Mr Thorburn
Dr Cass	Mr FitzPatrick	Mr Kerin	Mr Uren
Mrs Child	Mr Fry	Dr Klugman	Mr Wallis
Mr Clayton	Mr Fulton	Mr Lamb	Mr Whan
Mr Coates	Mr Garrick	Mr McKenzie	Mr Willis
Mr Cohen	Dr Gun	Mr Martin	Tellers:
Mr Collard	Mr Hayden	Mr Mathews	Mr James
Mr Cope	Mr Hurford	Mr Morris	Mr Nicholls
	Noes, 56		
Mr Adermann	Mr Fairbairn	Mr Killen	Mr I. L. Robinson
Mr Anthony	Mr Fisher	Mr King	Mr Ruddock
Mr Bonnett	Dr Forbes	Mr Lloyd	Mr Sinclair
Mr Bourchier	Mr Garland	Mr Lucock	Mr Snedden
Mr Bungey	Mr Giles	Mr Lusher	Mr Street
Mr Cadman	Mr Graham	Mr MacKellar	Mr Sullivan
Mr K. M. Cairns	Mr Hewson	Mr McLeay	Mr Viner
Mr Calder	Mr Hodges	Mr McMahon	Mr Wentworth
Mr Chipp	Mr Holten	Mr McVeigh	Mr Wilson
Mr Connolly	Mr Howard	Mr Macphee	
Mr Drummond	Mr Hunt	Mr Millar	
Mr Drury	Mr Hyde	Mr Newman	··
Dr Edwards	Mr Jarman	Mr Nixon	Tellers:
Mr Ellicott	Mr Katter	Mr Peacock	Mr D. M. Cameron
Mr Erwin	Mr Kelly	Mr E. L. Robinson	Mr O'Keefe

Mr Snedden Mr Street Mr Sullivan Mr Viner Mr Wentworth Mr Wilson

And so it was resolved in the affirmative.

Question—That the motion be agreed to—put.

The House divided (the Speaker, Mr Scholes, in the Chair)-

AYES.	59
-------	----

Mr. American	Mr Crean	Mr Innes	Mr Morrison	
Mr Armitage				
Mr Beazley	Mr Cross	Mr Jacobi	Mr Mulder	
Mr Bennett	Mr Daly	Dr Jenkins	Dr Patterson	
Mr Berinson	Mr Davies	Mr L. K. Johnson	Mr Reynolds	
Mr Bowen	Mr Dawkins	Mr L. R. Johnson	Mr Riordan	
Mr Bryant	Mr Duthie	Mr Jones	Mr Sherry	
Dr J. F. Cairns	Mr Enderby	Mr Keating	Mr Stewart	
Mr C. R. Cameron	Dr Everingham	Mr Keogh	Mr Thorburn	
Dr Cass	Mr FitzPatrick	Mr Kerin	Mr Uren	
Mrs Child	Mr Fry	Dr Klugman	Mr Wallis	
Mr Clayton	Mr Fulton	Mr Lamb	Mr Whan	
Mr Coates	Mr Garrick	Mr McKenzie	Mr Willis	
Mr Cohen	Dr Gun	Mr Martin	Tellers:	
Mr Collard	Mr Hayden	Mr Mathews	Mr James	
Mr Cope	Mr Hurford	Mr Morris	Mr Nicholls	
Noes, 56				
Mr Adermann	Mr Fairbairn	Mr Killen	Mr I. L. Robinson	
Mr Anthony	Mr Fisher	Mr King	Mr Ruddock	
Mr Bonnett	Dr Forbes	Mr Lloyd	Mr Sinclair	

Mr Adermann	Mr Fairbairn	Mr Killen	
Mr Anthony	Mr Fisher	Mr King	
Mr Bonnett	Dr Forbes	Mr Lloyd	
Mr Bourchier	Mr Garland	Mr Lucock	
Mr Bungey	Mr Giles	Mr Lusher	
Mr Cadman	Mr Graham	Mr MacKellar	
Mr K. M. Cairns	Mr Hewson	Mr McLeay	
Mr Calder	Mr Hodges	Mr McMahon	
Mr Chipp	Mr Holten	Mr McVeigh	
Mr Connolly	Mr Howard	Mr Macphee	
Mr Drummond	Mr Hunt	Mr Millar	
Mr Drury	Mr Hyde	Mr Newman	
Dr Edwards	Mr Jarman	Mr Nixon	

Mr Jarman Mr Nixon Tellers:
Mr Katter Mr Peacock Mr D. M. Cameron
Mr Kelly Mr E. L. Robinson Mr O'Keefe

And so it was resolved in the affirmative.

11 ADJOURNMENT: It being past half-past ten o'clock p.m.—The question was proposed—
That the House do now adjourn.

Mr Daly (Leader of the House) requiring the question to be put forthwith without debate—

Question-put.

Mr Ellicott

Mr Erwin

The House divided (the Speaker, Mr Scholes, in the Chair)-

Ayes, 59

Mr Armitage	Mr Crean	Mr Innes	Mr Morrison
Mr Beazley	Mr Cross	Mr Jacobi	Mr Mulder
Mr Bennett	Mr Daly	Dr Jenkins	Dr Patterson
Mr Berinson	Mr Davies	Mr L. K. Johnson	Mr Reynolds
Mr Bowen	Mr Dawkins	Mr L. R. Johnson	Mr Riordan
Mr Bryant	Mr Duthie	Mr Jones	Mr Sherry
Dr J. F. Cairns	Mr Enderby	Mr Keating	Mr Stewart
Mr C. R. Cameron	Dr Everingham	Mr Keogh	Mr Thorburn
Dr Cass	Mr FitzPatrick	Mr Kerin	Mr Uren
Mrs Child	Mr Fry	Dr Klugman	Mr Wallis
Mr Clayton	Mr Fulton	Mr Lamb	Mr Whan
Mr Coates	Mr Garrick	Mr McKenzie	Mr Willis
Mr Cohen	Dr Gun	Mr Martin	Tellers:
Mr Collard	Mr Hayden	Mr Mathews	Mr James
Mr Cope	Mr Hurford	Mr Morris	Mr Nicholls

	Noe	s, 56	
Mr Adermann	Mr Fairbairn	Mr Killen	Mr I. L. Robinson
Mr Anthony	Mr Fisher	Mr King	Mr Ruddock
Mr Bonnett	Dr Forbes	Mr Lloyd	Mr Sinclair
Mr Bourchier	Mr Garland	Mr Lucock	Mr Snedden
Mr Bungey	Mr Giles	Mr Lusher	Mr Street
Mr Cadman	Mr Graham	Mr MacKellar	Mr Sullivan
Mr K. M. Cairns	Mr Hewson	Mr McLeay	Mr Viner
Mr Calder	Mr Hodges	Mr McMahon	Mr Wentworth
Mr Chipp	Mr Holten	Mr McVeigh	Mr Wilson
Mr Connolly	Mr Howard	Mr Macphee	
Mr Drummond	Mr Hunt	Mr Millar	
Mr Drury	Mr Hyde	Mr Newman	
Dr Edwards	Mr Jarman	Mr Nixon	Tellers:
Mr Ellicott	Mr Katter	Mr Peacock	Mr D. M. Cameron
Mr Erwin	Mr Kelly	Mr E. L. Robinson	Mr O'Keefe

And so it was resolved in the affirmative.

And then the House, at nineteen minutes to eleven o'clock p.m., adjourned until to-morrow at ten o'clock a.m.

MEMBERS PRESENT: All Members were present (at some time during the sitting) except Mr Corbett, Mr England*, Mr Luchetti* and Mr Oldmeadow.

• On Leave

N. J. Parkes, Clerk of the House of Representatives